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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 1:41 PM
To: david.mulvenna@metricapartners.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 7685B AND SHC 5970G ON 31/12/2020

Our Ref: CC3/AIG21000160/Kba3 
 
MULVENNA DAVID JOHN PAUL( BY EMAIL ONLY ) 
Attn to : Chan Karen Ho Yee ( Driver) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 7685B AND SHC 5970G ON 31/12/2020 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against 
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
 

*SHC5970G (1224270391SG)
 [SLP7685B]

 TP
 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD

 Dec 31 2020 10:00AM
 [DAVID JOHN PAUL MULVENNA]

 Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
 

 

 
From   AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 21/04/2021 08:54 AM.
To   LKK_HQ
Subject   Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$1947.14) - SHC5970G - Claim Handler: MdNoor, Norsiah
 
Approved:1947.14.

 
DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
 There are no documents.

  

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCobj&fuseaction=dsp_objlink&domainid=1&objid=980341&extid=352858&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DSVCmail%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_view%26mode%3D1%26iinboxid%3D1834208%26iDomainId%3D11%26iObjId%3D10684%26iRecipientAliasId%3D12%26cur_ialiasid%3D12%26cur_vaalias%3DLKK_HQ%26assocdomain%3D1%26assocobj%3D980341%26assocobj2%3D352858%26urlback%3D%252Fclaims%252Findex%252Ecfm%253Ffusebox%253DMTRadjuster%2526fuseaction%253Ddsp%255Fclmheader%2526caseid%253D980341%2526extid%253D352858%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=83884432&CFTOKEN=3691e50a41c1d125-DA67210D-BEA1-1540-3F0C6018AE248320&USID=10684&RID=2255411

	e0a3465d654cf56af85e4912ef2dfd92a13a8240a82404350db08a5e8c43318f.pdf
	e0a3465d654cf56af85e4912ef2dfd92a13a8240a82404350db08a5e8c43318f.pdf
	133f3618b5933818594d576fa2ef8c1f9a8f5e22f134418477e46c9caff4ba67.pdf
	e0a3465d654cf56af85e4912ef2dfd92a13a8240a82404350db08a5e8c43318f.pdf
	e0a3465d654cf56af85e4912ef2dfd92a13a8240a82404350db08a5e8c43318f.pdf
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	675e5d46e0534338cda0e666ab8bc3369e304ccd310099e71b7f9af6b013d2c8.pdf

